

Legislative
Assembly
of Ontario



Assemblée
législative
de l'Ontario

February 8, 2022

Robert Haché
President and Vice-Chancellor
Laurentian University
935 Ramsey Lake Road
Sudbury, Ontario P3E 2C6

Dear Mr. Haché,

I am writing in response to your letter dated February 7, 2022.

Per your request, the specific file your letter identified as having been placed on the non-encrypted hard drive (Drive 1) provided to the Committee on February 1, 2022 in error (**18 – sudburylaw.com Jan-Oct wCL.zip**) has been deleted from Drive 1. The file has also been removed from the SharePoint site used to share documents with the Committee.

Your letter indicates that the identified file should have been included on the encrypted drive you provided (Drive 2). Please promptly provide a password-protected version of the file to the Committee.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Taras Natyshak".

Taras Natyshak, MPP
Chair of the Committee

CC: Christopher Tyrell, Clerk of the Committee